Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Vic (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 2 September, 2019 6:05 PM

To: Ler, Bernard-JQ

Cc: Admin A; Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: Your Ref: 3028532711SG - ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES SLM 5403C AND SHF
122E ON 21/01/2019 - LKK REF CC3/AIG19002020/Jha3

Attachments: TP WITNESS SD.pdf

Dear Bernard,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES SLM 5403C AND SHF 122E ON 21/01/2019

We refer to the above matter.

It was reported by Insured that TP cut into his lane that resulted into the accident.

Based on the reported scenario, we are of the view that TP is more liable of the accident as he is the one that filtered
lane.

However, TP confirmed no video footage available, but, provided a copy of the passenger’s SD (as attached).

Kindly let us know your point of view on the matter if we are to deny the TP claim and/or for your further instruction.
Thank you.

Best Regards,

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh @lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)
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